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TO: Maureen Heydt FROM: Ayesha Arif

Global Financial Integrity (GFI) DATE: 24-05-2019

Dear Maureen,

The following is an agreement between Chatham House and Global Financial Integrity on Chatham House’s
forthcoming event, Illicit Financial Flows 2019 on 17 October.

Chatham House to provide:

Inclusion of your hyperlinked logo on the conference web page under media partners

Inclusion of your hyperlinked logo on outgoing event dedicated HTML emails under media partners
Inclusion of your logo in the conference delegate pack under media partners

Opportunity to display promotional materials at the conference

1 x complimentary delegate pass (for a member of the GFI team)

GF1I to provide:

2 x direct emails about the event to your contacts/subscribers (CH to provide copy, dates tbc)
Event listing on your website (CH to provide copy, date tbc)

Inclusion of the event in your newsletters (CH to provide copy, dates tbc)

2 x tweets about the event (CH to provide copy, dates tbc)

2 x LinkedIn posts about the event (CH to provide copy, dates tbc)

Thank you for working with Chatham House on this occasion.

Ayesha Arif
Marketing Assistant

I agree to abide by the conditions listed above.

Name: Ayesha Arif Position: Marketing Assistant
Company: Chatham House
Signed: Date:

I agree to abide by the conditions listed above.

Name: Position:
Company:
Signed: Date:

Please note: Chatham House will only refer to GFI as a “media partner” in material associated with this conference. If GFI
wishes to publicise its association with this Chatham House conference it must only use the term “media partner” to describe its

relationship with this Chatham House conference. For example, the terms “sponsor”, “in association with”, or “co-organiser” must
not be used.
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